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Dear Ms. Jackson: - AR

This letter responds to your letter of January 18, 2019, wherein you inquired as to the
applicability of Sections 366.82(8) and (9), I.S.. 1o the proposed rule listed above. We have
reviewed your comments and will make the technical change to the rule’s law implemented section
to reflect Sections 366.82 (2). (7). (10). and (11) only when the rule is filed with the Department
of State. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

(Mduo-& Hprope—

Adria E. Harper
Senior Attorney

Office of Commission Clerk

(]
(o]

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD © TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: https//www. loridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contacta psc.state.fl.us




Julie Phillips

From: Adria Harper

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Jackson, Jamie

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: RE: PSC rulemaking, Rule 25-17.015/ECCR rule update
Attachments: Response letter to JAPC.docx.pdf

Good morning, Jamie.
Please see attached letter.

Thank you!
Adria

Adria E. Harper

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
AHarper@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6082

Please note: Florida has very broad public records laws. Many written communications to or from the Florida Public
Service Commission may be considered public records, which must be made available to anyone upon request. Your e-
mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.






